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OFFiGEill copy SHIRRING BAGHKiSIREwaybill and that the

information contained on this waybill.

(Receiver : Sign, Mobile No., Stamp & Date)

®/8 9150 112 229




From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

FYR.

Murugan S <oprntnpl@ponpurelogistics.com>
Thursday, January 7, 2021 7:20 PM
'S.SathishKumar Sundharamoorthy'; ‘Gopi.R'
T.V.Vishal

Re: Received Material

Thanks & Regards
Murugan.S

Shift

Incharge-Chennai hub

Ponpure Logistics Pvt Ltd
Mob No-8939879341

On 1/7/2021 7:18 PM, Murugan S wrote:

Dear sir,

As below confirmation the concern Ir no-02000632100243 was delivered.

Thanks & Regards

Murugan. S

Shift Incharge-Chennai hub
Ponpure Logistics Pvt Ltd
Mob No-8939879341

On 1/7/2021 7:08 PM, Eswarr Scientific & Co wrote:

Dear Sir,
LR No. 243

We have received for this item DICHLOROMETHANE LR 25L - 1No - Chennai Kalpakkam addr

Thanking you,
M/s. Eswarr Scientific & Co.

No.46, 4th Cross, RMS Colony,




Tamilnadu.

PH: 0431-2481415, 9442269605
GST No. 33AEHPV8586P1ZC
Email : eswarrscientific@gmail.com

Authorized Stockiest
TCI/SRL / CDH / Isochem / Axiva

/ Purechem / GeNei / Pfact / Avantor



